



Email: [danielleteoni@gmail.com](mailto:danielleteoni@gmail.com) Telephone: 07534 675623

#### PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am well experienced in digital & film photography and currently completing my third year of a Media Arts degree at The University of Plymouth. I would describe myself as a creative, motivated, competent and outgoing person, a flexible and adaptable learner, I excel equally well working as part of a team or under my own initiative. Over the past ten years I have been working on various photographic projects, for private clients, commercial businesses and to expand my own personal portfolio. As a result, I have been able to broaden and develop my skillset as well as refine my own photographic style. I utilise natural light to create clean and bright imagery, candid poses and tell the story of my clients through my lens. Proficient with Canon cameras, both SLR and DSLR, digital editing, darkroom processing and printing

#### EXPERIENCE

Wedding photographer 2018 – present

Since mid 2018 I have developed my candid portrait and event photography through a mixture of paid and unpaid wedding shoots. The ever-increasing quality of my images has led to a steady growth in demand for my work which at times has required me to take on an additional photographer for larger events.

I utilise online galleries such as Pixieset and physical photo albums to present my photography to the clients in a safe and accessible format.

Family, child and newborn photographer 2018 - present

Relaxed and engaging portraiture specialising in natural newborn and family photographs. Working with young children and babies has allowed me to develop specific interpersonal skills required to help build trust and rapport with the subjects I am shooting.

Lifestyle photographer 2018 – present

Capturing food, accommodation spaces, as well as documentary style photography for the promotion of open day and charity events.

#### EMPLOYMENT

Supervisor / Jan 30th 2018 – Aug 17th 2018 / Saltrock

Responsible for a multitude of duties including arranging the floor display to optimise product location and appearance, utilising manikins to display new products or products requiring 'upselling'. Changing and creating window displays

General Assistant / Jul 4 – Jul 2015, Dec 2015 – November 2017 / The White Hart Hotel, Moretonhampstead

Tasked with a variety of Front and Back of house jobs with particular emphasis on the planning, organising and setting up of room layout and design for functions such as weddings, conferences and private dining.

Au Pair / Aug 2012 – Jul 2014, Aug 2015 – Dec 2015 / Strasbourg

Daily supervision of two girls aged 5 & 7, teaching an 8-hour conversational English lesson a week.



[bydanielleteoni.com](http://bydanielleteoni.com)



[bydanielleteoni](https://www.instagram.com/bydanielleteoni)



[bydanielleteoni](https://www.facebook.com/bydanielleteoni)



[Danielle Teoni](https://www.pinterest.com/DanielleTeoni)



#### EDUCATION

Sept 2018- present/The University of Plymouth  
BA Hons Media Art

Sept 2011 – Jun 2012 / Exeter College  
ABC Level 3 in Graphic Design  
Foundation diploma in Lens Media.  
Awarded certificate of outstanding achievement in Lens Media

Sept 2009 – Jun 2011 / South Dartmoor Community College Sixth Form  
A level qualification in Dance, Photography and Science.  
Awarded certificate of extra-curricular commitment to dance

Sept 2004 – Jun 2009 / South Dartmoor Community College  
Arts award student and gifted and talented for dance  
Excelled in photography working as primary photographer on projects for Student Council as well as photographing the 2008 yearbook and working on the Sound Beam project

#### OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Creative leadership roles. For my year two exhibition I was appointed Project and Events Manager. This involved overseeing the planning and organisation of the event as well as arranging meetings with the artists involved. I was also required to assist with the marketing plan and budget proposal.

#### TECHNICAL SKILLS

Competent in the use of full Adobe  
Master Suite package  
Processing and printing of 35mm and  
medium format film within a darkroom  
Classic photography techniques such as  
pinhole & Cyanotype photography

#### INTERESTS

Running and hikes  
Dance  
Fashion  
Illustration  
Social media marketing  
Videography



[bydanielleteoni.com](http://bydanielleteoni.com)



[bydanielleteoni](https://www.instagram.com/bydanielleteoni)



[bydanielleteoni](https://www.facebook.com/bydanielleteoni)



[Danielle Teoni](https://www.pinterest.com/DanielleTeoni)